Board of Selectmen

The Wellfleet Board of Selectmen will hold a public meeting on Tuesday, April 7, 2015 at 7:00 p.m. at
the Wellfleet Senior Center, 715 Old Kings Highway, Wellfleet, MA 02667. It is anticipated that the
meeting will be recorded by the Town. Anyone else desiring to record the meeting may do so only after
notifying the chair and may not interfere with the conduct of the meeting in doing so.

l. Announcements and Public Comment [7:00] Note: Public comments must be brief. The Board will not
deliberate or vote on any matter raised solely during Announcements & Public Comment.
1. Public Hearing(s) [7:05]

A . Request from WHAT for a one day all alcohol license on Tuesday, July 28, 2015 to be served and
consumed under an event tent on the patio of the entrance to the theater.

B. Request from SPAT for a two day beer and wine license on Saturday, October 17, 2015 and Sunday,
October 18, 2015 to be served and consumed in a secure and contained area located in the Town Hall
parking lot from 10:00 am to 5:00 pm.

1. Licenses/Appointments/Reappointments/Use of Town Property

A. Licenses
1) Common Victualler: Blue Willow Fine Foods; Bob’s Sub & Cone
2) AA: Bob’s Sub & Cone

B. Appointments
3) Mark Vincent to the Cape Cod Commission Joint Transportation Committee
4) Brian Carlson as alternate to the Cape Cod Commission Joint Transportation Committee
5) Request for nomination(s) of a selectman to the Cape Cod Metropolitan Planning Organization

Sub-Region D [Cape Cod Commission]
C. Reappointments - NONE
D. Use of Town Property
1) Request of International Women’s Flag Football Association to use Baker Field on September 19
and 20, 2015, 9 am - 5 pm for 10" Annual Kate Clinton Flag Football tournament. Nonprofit.
(Continued from March 24™)

2) Request of Face Book Group Trey Helliwell Remembered to use Whitecrest Beach parking lot on
Ocean View Drive on Saturday June 27, 2015 and Saturday July 11, 2015 from 5 pm to 9 pm
(rain dates 6/28 & 7/12) for two memorial live music concerts in honor of Trey Helliwell.
Application fee paid; Event fee: TBD.

3) Review of revised filming schedule for Year By The Sea, LLC (added on 4/6/15 as
unforeseen agenda iterm)

V. Business

A. Ratification of use of town property fee schedule as amended on March 24™.

B. Closure to vehicle access to the sluiceway. [Conservation Commission]

C. Indian Neck restoration proposal. [Conservation Commission]

D. Discussion on proposal for paid parking at the Marina.

E. Transfer Station Amnesty Day on April 25, 2015.

F. Discussion on Community Policing Petition.

Vv Town Administrator’s Report

VI. Future Concerns
VIl.  Correspondence and Vacancy Report
VIII. Minutes — March 24, 2015

IX. Adjournment.

Meeting materials are available on the Town of Wellfleet web site: http://www.wellfleet-ma.gov. Motions may be offered
and votes may be taken by the Board on any agenda item except for Announcements & Public Comment

Town of Wellfleet 1 BOS Agenda April 7, 2015



TOWN OF WELLFLEET
PUBLIC HEARING

In accordance with M.G.L. Chapter 138, notice is hereby given that a public hearing will
be held on Tuesday, April 7, 2015 at 7:05 p-m. at the Wellfleet Council on Aging to
consider the following:

* Application received March 6, 2015 from WHAT for a one day all alcohol license
on Tuesday, July 28, 2015 to be served and consumed under an event tent on the
patio of the entrance to the theater.

WELLFLEET BOARD OF SELECTMEN

TOWN OF WELLFLEET
PUBLIC HEARING

In accordance with M.G.L. Chapter 138, notice is hereby given that a public hearing will
be held on Tuesday, April 7, 2015 at 7:05 p.m. at the Wellfleet Council on Aging to
consider the following:

* Application received March 19, 2015 from SPAT for a two day beer and wine
license on Saturday, October 17 and Sunday October 18, 2015 to be served and
consumed in a secure and contained area located in the Town Hall parking lot
from 10 am to 5:00 pm each day.

WELLFLEET BOARD OF SELECTMEN



TOWN OF WELLFLEET
APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL EVENT LIQUOR LICENSE

. Applicant WellFlee F- /Zéf/éaf %4 7> 7/45 4 ie,

Address 2357 [k é/ /1/4///(/26{/ /W‘j")%;"felephone (73) 34F- FYAY 10—

. Affiliation/Group /L/ /7/ A 7 For Profit Non Profit _ (.~

. Type of License All Alcohol ($100.00/day) (/ Beer and Wine ($50.00/day)

. Type of Activity Being Conducted é ///é 7{,)/7/,/ ;?/ /S5 /{/‘; /4/ / % 7—
: Date 7/07 X ASLY T Howsaf Service 5//,44 ]

. Description of Premises é/!/ &7 ?l i, % 2 /4 / i /
Entaice 1o Ly g fe

- Name, Address, Telephone of Designated Manager (person responsible for activity)

f% (evge, DITT Ll , plifot 5787349 -9YPT v by —

\Jg//'/f /7/ﬂf’—?ff /%(J %@;//WJ/&/J ; /l/&,////@f
S5ed3-1Y- 3270

. If activity involves food service, please describe fully (i.e. raw shellfish, heated casseroles, bakery
goods, etc.) '

_Mf Da':/ /Dm

\
71‘ r{t s Slgn?ﬁ



Police Dept Signature ﬁ/

Comments/Conditions V7] 4

Fire Dept. Signature W

Comments/Conditions

DPW Dept. Signature/D O.pQ eﬁﬁg‘q\/\ h\

S Comments/Conditions_ O\ ’A( 'LLfI] S
o
[ o]
[@ =
=
M —
AR -6 s

Date Received

Building Dept. Signature/[2 9_ L6 sttt

Comments/Conditions \//—:e/\ LTS

\Qéd\ld Cor Teacts
3-2d S

Health Dept. Signature W}

Comments/Conditions
‘l\f}«q%ﬁmﬂﬁ*é\,f Food  Seeawce
pegmit pleendY GumuteD

Fee

Date Issued



TOWN OF WELLFLEET
APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL EVENT LIQUOR LICENSE

. Applicant Wellfleet Shellfish Promotion and Tasting, Inc.

Address P.O. Box 2156, Wellfleet, MA, 02667 Telephone 508.349.3499
. Affiliation/Group Wellfleet OysterFest For Profit Non Profit X
. Type of License All Alcohol ($100.00/day) Beer and Wine ($50.00/day) X

. Type of Activity Being Conducted _ Wellfleet OysterFest to be held on October 17 & 18, 2015. This
two day public street festival benefits the local community and promotes Wellfleet Shellfishing and
Aquaculture, the town’s primary industry.

. Date October 17 & 18, 2015 Hours of Service 10am -5pm each day

Description of Premises Beer and wine will be served and consumed in a secure and contained

area located in the Town Hall parking lot.

. Name, Address, Telephone of Designated Manager (person responsible for activity)

Mac Hay, SPAT Board President, P.O. Box 2156, Wellfleet, MA, 02667

. If activity involves food service, please describe fully (i.e. raw shellfish, heated casseroles, bakery
goods, etc.)

The OysterFest will include only ServSafe food purveyors which include restaurateurs, local shell

fisherman offering raw bars and a variety of independent food cart vendors.

//'/7’ ” o
February 9, 2015

Applicant’s signature Date




Police Dept Signature é/%//m Building Dept. Slgnature %

Comments/Conditions Comments/Conditions .(Z/*«.A. TS

/(/,ég( /// ia o/ % /f Meedod (i, L“V‘-«’}.J& HCAAS
.74/ "7%"‘//76( & e - s # & (eelles

Fire Dept. Signature M M Health Dept. Signature Mﬂ%

Comments/Conditions Comments/Conditions

S ) Fine Covennée AJ
w AT EveV

DPW Dept. Signature/%// /{// Q

Comments/Conditions

3/14).15

Date Received Fee Date Issued




3225 MAIN STREET ¢ P.O. BOX 226
BARNSTABLE, MASSACHUSETTS 02630

CAPE COD

(508) 362-3828 © Fax (508) 362-3136 o www.capecodcommission.org COMMISSION

March 18, 2015 —
NECELY E[R
|
Ms. Berta Bruinooge W ;
Board of Selectmen I-Pu MAR 24 2015
Town of Wellfleet
300 Main Street

Wellfleet, MA 02667

RE: Cape Cod Metropolitan- Planning Organization' Special Elections in Sub-Region D
(Towns of Eastham, Wellfleet, Truro and Provincetown)

Dear -Ms. Bruinooge,

As you know, the Cape Cod Metropolitan Planning Organization held its elections in November
2014. Cheryl Andrews was elected to represent Sub-Region D in the MPO, but unfortunately she
is unable to attend the MPO meetings because of scheduling conflicts. She has resigned from the
position and for this reason we will conduct a special election in Sub-Region D. We respectfully
request that each individual Selectman submit new nominations to represent their Sub-Region.
Selectman may:

e Self-nominate, or,

e May nominate other Selectmen from their town or any other towns within the Sub-

Region D (Eastham, Wellfleet, Truro and Provincetown).

Nomination of a candidate for Sub-Region D will be an agenda item for the next MPO meeting
on April 27, 2015. If you are unable to attend this meeting, you may submit your absentee
nomination prior to the meeting by putting a check next to nominated person’s name(s) and
signing the back of the envelope. Nominations must be received no later than 4 pm on Friday,
April 24, 2015 (postmarked by April 22, 2015).




There is no limit to the number of nominees in the Sub-Region. At the April 27, 2015 MPO
meeting, the MPO staff will open the absentee nominations, accept any additional nominations
from those in attendance, and announce the nominees for Sub-Region D. The MPO Staff will
then compile the list of nominees for Sub-Region D and distribute one ballot by mail to each
Selectman after the April 27™ MPO meeting.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Glenn Cannon
Technical Services Director

Cc: Mr. Harry Terkanian, Town Administrator
Mr. Brian Carlson, Asst. Town Administrator
Mr. Joseph Powers, Town Clerk

Title VI Notice of Nondiscrimination: The Cape Cod Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) complies with Title VI of the
Civil Rights Act of 1964 and related federal and state statutes and regulations. It is the policy of the Cape Cod MPO to ensure
that no person or group of persons shall on the grounds of Title VI protected categories, including race, color, national origin, or
under additional federal and state protected categories including sex, age, disability, sexual orientation, gender identity or
expression, religion, creed, ancestry, veteran's status (including Vietnam-era veterans), or background, be excluded from
participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program or activity administered
by the Cape Cod MPO. To request additional information about this commitment, or to file a complaint under Title VIor a
related nondiscrimination provision, please contact the Cape Cod Commission’s Title VI Coordinator by phone at (508)362-
3828, TTY at 508-362-5885, fax (508) 362-3136 or by e-mail at mhevenor@capecodcommission.org.

If information is needed in another language, please contact the Cape Cod Commission’s Title VI Coordinator by phone at
(508)362-3828. :

Para solicitor una traduccion de este document al Espanol, por favor [lame (508)362-3828

Para soliciter uma traducao deste document para o Portugues, por favor ligue (508) 362-3828



TOWN OF WELLFLEET
APPLICATION FOR PERMIT TO USE TOWN OWNED PROPERTY

Applicant Diane Beruldsen  Affiliation or Group___International Women's Flag Football Association

Telephone Number 305-897 - 4567 Mailing Address_ - 25 A 7th ave, Key West, FL 33040

Email address_ IWFFA@IWFFA.COM

2o Eie l)
Town Property to be used (include specific area) WELL FLEET PARK ( (5“ ke e [ C

Date(s) and hours of use: SEPT. 19 + 20 . FROM 9AM TO 5PM

Describe activity including purpose, number of persons involved, equipment to be used, parking arrangements,
food/beverage service, etc. Also please indicate if fees will be charged by applicant.

This event is the 10th annual Kate Clinton Women's flag football tournament .
Teams of women from other states and countries will compete for 2 days flag football,

Roughly 60 persons will be involved. We ask to borrow football down markers, pilings and to line the field.

We will not sell any food. participants will bring their own. We have used your field in past years for the tournament.

Describe any Town services requested (police details, DPW assistance, etc.)

This tournament will not require any public assistance

NOTE TO APPLICANTS: All applications must be accompanied by a non refundable $20.00 processing fee.
Applications must be received at least 30 days prior to the first event date to insure that all reviews can be completed prior
to the event. This application is only for permission to use Town property. Any additional licenses, such as food service
permit, etc., may be required and it is the applicant’s responsibility to secure the same.
Action by the Board of Selectmen:

Approved as submitted

Approved with the following condition(s):

Disapproved for following reason(s):

fEp 25 2015

Date: Processing Fee:

Fee:

(over)



APPLICANT IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL NECESSARY PERMITS AND INSPECTIONS

Health/Cons. Agent Signature:

Comments/Conditions:

Permits/Inspections needed:

Inspector of Buildings Signature:
Comments/Conditions:

Permits/Inspections needed:

/

Police Dept. Signature:

/!

Commenty/Conditions:

s1C "7/‘9{//5/

Fire Dept. Signature:

e

A

(op X
o~ \__/
Comments/Conditions:

, 7
DPW Signature: /%//
Comments/Conditions O /\/

Beach Dept. Signature;
/{_

= N

Comments/Conditions:

o, -

Shellfish Constable Signature:

Comments/Conditions:

Harbormaster Signature:

Comments/Conditions:

? Recreation Dept. Signature: D '-T \’\O\lx\ﬂ\

bl PR G edt £ e

Comments/Conditigns:

/ EREAN

CX'\D S M lLVIS m(’\"\)f\@_&e)& O\dO\\J( 0 v\«\n:)_Q

Town Administrator: o

Comments/Conditions:

Nere (Lec “\@:5 CoamwmeET™NTS

@,




TOWN OF WELLFLEET
APPLICATION FOR PERMIT TO USE TOWN OWNED PROPERTY

Facebook group:
Applicant Henry Marcucella Affiliation or Group_Trey Helliwell Remembered

Telephone Number 617-201-4729

Mailing Address 266 Sidney Street

Email address hmarcucella3@gmail.com Cambridge Ma 02139

Town Property to be used (include specific arca) Whitecrest Beach parking lot on Ocean View Drive preferably

on ocean side near designated no parking area

Saturday June 27, 2015 5pm to 9pm with rain date: Sunday June 28, 5pm to 9pm
Date(s) and hours of use: Saturday July 11, 2015 5pm to 9pm with rain date: Sunday July 12, 5pm to 9pm

Describe activity including purpose, number of persons involved, equipment to be used, parking arrangements,
food/beverage service, elc. Also please indicate if fees will be charged by applicant.

Two memorial live music concerts in honor of slain Cape Cod music promoter Trey Helliwell. Thirty people involved.

Equipment: Gas generator, small P.A. system, 3 guitar amplifiers, drum kit. No food or beverages will be served.

No fees will be charged. Events open to everyone. No stage or lighting. We will clean up all trash after events.

Describe any Town services fequested (police details, DPW assistance, etc.)

none

NOTE TO APPLICANTS: All applications must be accompanied by a non refundable $20.00 processing fee.
Applications must be received at least 30 days prior to the first event date to insure that all reviews can be completed prior
to the event. This application is only for permission to use Town property. Any additional licenses, such as food service
permit, etc., may be required and it is the applicant’s responsibility to secure the same.

Action By the Board of Selectmen:

Approved as submitted

Approved with the following condition(s):

—————

Disapproved for following reason(s):

Date: m 10 2015 Processing Fee: (ﬁ@g@ ﬂé)M/



RECD MAR 7 3 2015

APPLICANT IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL NECESSARY PERMITS AND INSPECTIONS

Health/Cons. Agent Signature:

(o

Comments/Conditions:
See DPWw CormETS BeLew

Permits/Inspections needed;

Inspector of Buildings Signature;

Comments/Conditions;

Permits/Inspections needed:

Police Dept. Signature:

@//’k /15~

ms é; Ke khide
1e

0n (/95 -7 ai

in  Tle N
Comments/Concﬁt{:)ﬁsﬁ' Earlier  n

Fire Dept. Signature:

Comments/Conditions:

{—3 V{Yﬁ \\\

Cmmnents/Condluons
Y (exgulad e

\ L\Dr"\ (’u\«f\@\lé)\/k\’
T&\.sl\ V\Q‘l‘l '\"” oo on

%\)\LQ £ s (-\G- Po'\\?e&

L.\LQJ\ U\E) MQ

/;7/ Choold, '+ 5/474:?.’,'-/' w)’f‘;l 3 “"}l/(
?
“This Vh—/
DPW Signature: ,?Mp\wﬁl Beach Dept. Signature: W
<-5 M ’ =y

Comments/Conditions:

DPw ‘dg . %mdfﬁ

\T%\M@\:Qc\ C'&g—lxcl{ ,Q,\I-WV\_\ Dy ADP [NeThy
|,1 )

Shellfish Coustable Signature:

Comments/Conditions:

Harbormaster Signature:

Comments/Conditions:

Recreation Dept. Signature:

Comments/Conditions:

Town Administrator:
']:,\ 2ol fee wes Ffoo gor
R;n_ |AQMH p‘b\.uﬂ"ﬂ\

ConingeQ ts/Conditions:
CiLs ":"M




TUWN OUF WELLFLERT
APPLICATION FOR PERMIT TO USE TOWN OWNED PROPERTY

Applicant__Alexander Janko Affiliation or Group_Year by the Sea, LLC

Telephone Number 508-593-4240 Mailing Address__ PO Box 55
blatka@rivetentertainment.com

Email address makewaves@yearbythesea.com South Orleans, MA02662

Town Property to be used (include specific area) Main Street + sidewalk, Bank Street
Tnchan Neck

Commercial Street, Township Green, Library, Uncle Tim's Bridge, Mayo-Beach,

- A ; 6
& ilg'a”t";‘"(s)‘ak o i:(m?scci/t&c:;e[ @%aiffn’g/rgly 4-5 days between 3/30 and 4/18/15. Mostly daytime (6am to 7pm), May have 1 night

Describe activity including purpose, number of persons involved, equipment to be used, parking arrangements,
food/beverage service, etc. Also please indicate if fees will be charged by applicant.

Filming interior/exterior dialogue. No explosions, car crashes, fights. Cast/crew size approx 65 people.

Half of the work occurs inside private property. We would like to stage one foot race scene for one day (like a 5K)
With approximate, 010 Aclors/exira mi 51 3 7 ~ONe Sce

bicycle crashes through some bushes near a sidewalk. Filming dialogue on sidewalk. May add limited holiday
decorations to street scenes.

Parking arrangements TBD. No fees charged to the public.

Describe any Town services requested (police details, DPW assistance, etc.)
Will need vehicle traffic control for foot race scene (possible street closure)

NOTE TO APPLICANTS: All applications must be accompanied by a non refundable $20.00 processing fee.
Applications must be received at least 30 days prior to the first event date to insure that all reviews can be completed prior
to the event. This application is only for permission to use Town property. Any additional licenses, such as food service
permit, etc., may be required and it is the applicant’s responsibility to secure the same.
Action by the Board of Selectmen:

Approved as submitted

Approved with the following condition(s):

Disapproved for following reason(s):

A g

Date: f/ bl / sy Processing Fee:

Fee:

(over)



RECD JAW 2 1 2015

LCANT IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL NECESSARY PERVIEES AND INSEFECTIOND

Health/Cons. Agent Signature:

Conﬁiﬂit%

Inspector of Buildings Signature:

Comments/Conditions:

Permits/Inspections needed: Permits/Inspections needed:
/
Police Dept. Signature: ‘ /%é Fire DEWW
Comments/Conditions: 47/ n et F2 Comments/Conditions: (7/&
Copdiret  "Dehil /ﬁ /S 1/ % J107§

"Lt ‘ (5
Comments/Conditions

ok

Beach Dept. Signature: @@

Comments/Conditions:
et qefescr— Wg filler, 7
27 W%MV;MQ 2

o

Shellfish (/I/g,nst ble ignaj‘:/’(

omments/Conditions:

Cormnents/Condltlons

[7 I «

Recreation Dept. Signature:

No { rebl em Mqr\(jl\/%(ﬂ IQOIS/

Town Administrator: lJ C’? I
.\gh;\,l'La|\\o‘ with Towh e reved
\HMI_G‘ [ ‘F‘q..a., \NG- BO S

Comments/Conditions:

Comments/Condifidns:
S
&




Page 1 of 2

Jeanne Maclauchlan

From: Laura Goodenow [lauragoodenow@me.com]
Sent:  Monday, April 06, 2015 7:21 AM

To: YBTS — Wellfleet+

Subject: YBTS dates

Good morning, Jeanne!
Happy Monday, and I hope you enjoyed your weekend :)

['ve a number of things to tell you... first of all, we have a locations manager coming on board today, so
this e-mail will be a brief overview of our plans. Once he's officially on board, I'll rope him in and we'll
all discuss details...

Secondly, we've got our dates!
We will be shooting in Wellfleet on the following:

Wednesday, April 22
This as our big day. We'll have the road runner race on this day, so this is when we'll have the most
people/traffic. In the evening we will transition to the Wellfleet United Methodist Church.

Thursday, April 23
We will mostly be in Hatch's Fish Market, though we do have a brief driving scene first thing in the
morning. She basically just drives through town and turns on to Bank Street.

Friday, April 24
We'll be in Hatch's Fish Market all day.

Monday, April 27
This will be the day we create our rotary down by the old water pump and will need to route traffic for a
couple of hours. We'll also be bouncing around Wellfleet today: Indian Neck Beach, the gas pump at

the pier, Uncle Tim's bridge, the library...

Wednesday, April 29
We'll be at Indian Neck Beach all day:.

Monday, May 4
We're hoping to catch a beautiful spring day :) We'll be filming on Main street and in front of Town
Hall, as well as at the library.

That's it!! There may be some slight variation due to weather, but it would take a pretty bad storm to
muck with our plans.

['ve sent an e-mail to Chief Fissette so we can initiate the conversation about traffic control, but I've not
yet reached out to anyone else.

I do, however, need to reach out to the DPW about the seasonal banners and [ wanted to ask with whom

4/6/2015



Page 2 of 2

I should speak about touching up the paint at 301 Main Street. Do we need a permit or permission?

As you look at the schedule, please let me know of any immediate red flags and if you have any
questions.

And I'll be in touch soon to introduce you to Peter and move forward with the process.

Many thanks!!
Laura

Laura Goodenow
Associate Producer, YEAR BY THE SEA

lauragoodenow@me.com
317.250.7771-voice

www.yearbythesea.com

4/6/2015



TOWN OF WELLFLEET

300 MAIN STREET WELLFLEET MASSACHUSETTS 02667
Tel (508) 349-0300 Fax (508) 349-0305
www.wellfleetma.org

MEMORANDUM
TO: BOARD OF SELECTMEN
FROM: HARRY SARKIS TERKANIAN, TOWN ADMINISTRATOR
SUBJECT: USE OF TOWN PROPERTY FEE STRUCTURE
DATE: 4/3/2015
CC:

In response to the direction from the Board of Selectmen to put together a use of town property fee structure that captures the
recent debate on the subject I offer the following proposal:

USE OF TOWN PROPERTY FEES

Fees are established for use of Town property in order to balance the Town’s responsibility to
manage the assets entrusted to it by the voters, including Town real estate, in a manner that is
consistent with the need to insure that Town government operations can be conducted and
citizens access to Town property is preserved while balancing community needs for exclusive
use of Town property for specific events. In order to balance these competing needs the
Wellfleet Board of Selectmen adopts the following fee structure:

This fee structure applies only to properties under the control, care and custody of the Board of
Selectmen. It therefore excludes from its operation properties such as the Wellfleet Elementary
School which is under the care, custody and control of the School Committee and the Wellfleet
Public Library which is under the care, custody and control of the Library Trustees.

Application fee: $20.00. The application fee is required for all applications regardless of the
event or sponsoring organization and is intended to partially cover the time required to review
and process the application.

Reimbursement of direct costs: In addition to the application fee and the use fee, the
sponsoring organization shall reimburse the Town for the cost of all Town services requested by
the applicant or required by the Town as a condition of approval. The cost of services shall
include any equipment charges, required minimum payment to employees for callbacks, private
duty fees, etc. to which will be added an administrative surcharge to cover the administrative

costs associated with furnishing services.

Insurance: As a condition of approving any application, the Town, in its sole discretion, may
require the sponsoring organization to furnish proof of liability insurance covering the interests
of the Town with such coverage limits as the Town shall require.



Bond or deposit: As a condition of approving any application, the Town, in its sole discretion,
may require the sponsoring organization to fumish a bond or security deposit to nsure the
payment of all costs and the restoration of the property to its original condition.

Other conditions: As a condition of approving any application, the Town, in its sole discretion,
may impose such additional conditions as it determines are reasonably necessary to protect the
interests of the Town.

Basic use fee per day (or portion thereof) per parcel (or portion theres): Between zero ($0.00) and one
thousand ($1,000) dollars depending on the application of the following criteria. Parcel as used
in this document means a parcel shown on the Town of Wellfleet assessing atlas in use at the
time of the application.

In determining the fee to be charged for a specific application the Selectmen shall consider the
following criteria:

First: The nature of the parcel or parcels for which application is made. Parcels which are
heavily used by the public warrant a higher fee than parcels not as frequently or as intensively
used by the public. An example of a heavily used parcel is the Town Hall parking lot which is
used by persons having business at Town Hall or with Main Street merchants, employees,
persons parking in order to travel on public transportation, etc. Less heavily used parcels would
warrant a fee toward the lower end of the fee scale.

Second: The degree of exclusivity required. An application that requires the use of an entire
parcel or a significant portion of a parcel to the exclusion of all others warrants a higher fee than
uses which do not exclude the public or requires only a small portion of a parcel. In evaluating
this criterion the Board may also consider whether and the extent to which adjacent public
streets will be used by the event. An example of a use that warrants a high fee is one which
requires use of the Town Hall parking lot and adjacent streets to the exclusion of the public for a
day or more. An example of a use that warrants a lower fee is one that uses a beach parking lot
to stage a road race during the early morning hours before the lot is manned by the Beach
Department staff.

Third: The nature of the organization and its relationship to the Town.

e No fee is required of Town departments.

e Not for profit organizations formed solely to support Town government operations,
such as the PTA, Friends of Recreation and Friends of the Library, would qualify for a
reduced fee or no fee.

e Not for profit organizations formed to support a specific segment of the community or
region as opposed to directly supporting Town operations would pay a larger fee than
not for profits which directly support Town government.

e Organizations with commercial or quasi commercial purposes pay a larger fee. An
example would be a commercial film crew.

Fourth: Whether an admission fee is charged by the event organizers for entrance into the
event and for what purpose.



Fifth: Whether the event includes as participants businesses which pay a fee to the event
organizers in order to participate in the event.

The five criteria taken together provide a basis for establishing a fee which reflects the
importance of the public space, the degree to which the public is displaced from that space and
the degree to which the Town benefits, directly, indirectly or not at all.

In establishing a use fee the Selectmen may consider reducing or eliminating the use fee based
upon a payment or donation which supports a specific project, which project, in the Board’s
judgment, is consistent with Town’s objectives and confers a significant benefit upon the Town.



Wellfleet

Conservation
Commission

Memo

To: Board of Selectmen

From: Conservation Commission

CcC: Harry Terkanian, Town Administrator
Suzanne Thomas, Beach Administrator

Date: January 30, 2015

Re: Sluiceway

Dear Members of the Board:

We are writing to suggest that the Sluiceway be closed permanently to vehicles.
This environmentally sensitive area will never be able to recover unless vehicles
are kept off the vegetation. While we are aware that a seasonal closure was
approved in the past we strongly urge you to consider a more permanent
solution. In addition, there is alternate parking for 2-3 vehicles at the triangle of
Steele and School House Hill Roads. We are available to discuss this suggestion

at your convenience.



Bauy |EsE0g
A UBHEA

pooy eseq Guunp
s 0} pajediopue
] Jajempooy
4oIym o} uopeas|3
348 yum '‘Buipooty
40 83UBYD
lenuuy %113y

Jahe
pJezZeH poold4
leuogeN winN3d

(sjewue puw sued)
saioeds aJua pols||-oJms
|l 1o Jueixe ayydeiboon

sewedg

auey jo siengeH
Awoud dSIHN

puabean

A JO uonosjoud
24} Japun S| pug

ozn

R

5 10} £juo
tped sjqEsAug
AKempeo:

01qEse0y =

poimeban
~01j0 paoolg —

sieak ue) jsed ay)

Jano S8820E 8|21IYeA Ag
pajeasd shemuyjed ale
pal Ul umoys speol ay |

5102 ealy
Bunued
398N
uelpu|
pasodoid

3 asn
USUWRYS RS
3 10y Ajuo

pud ejguanug <+

Aempeos

oiqisse0Dy 4=

|  Pewetas
~eiyyo poxzolg =

G102 ealy
Bupyied
o8N
uelpu|
pasodo.d

G1L0Z ludy

sealy paAoiddy o)
Bupjied pue ss820y YO8N uelpu|
YHON jO uoiolisay jejlqeH
9|1be14 108)0.4 0} |[esodoid




Coments

Indian Neck ACEC (Area of
Critical Environmental
Concern) Coverage

concern

e GST |

Area Overyse and Degradation
Over the Past 9 Years

July 2007

July 2008

-

Main Area of
Concern




S10¢ ysiew
uoIsolgy

398N uelpu]

uo|S0J3 panuRuon




Indian Neck
Erosion
March 2015




@y 8y} Jo} pesodo.d sem Bupmoy
yqnd \ 59Nz PeC) Bl 5LUGSUOS pEY "I BUno,,
WIB|I M USLIAUSIIOYS "UONBIa0aA-0) PUB S89.9 PAGIMIIP
JOON UBIPU| §0 50.n50[ Pasodoyd "UO|SIWLIOD UCHEAIBSLOD
B jo JRYD “UaLEWISA APNIL [GLOZ '$Z Amnigad

BupeRl UBLRDVIES JO PiBOE

ueuLBYSRYS
20} sjujod 588008 GI2/USA 40 UDISSNIZI] 1pL0Z ‘5L PGUESAQ

AIUQ USLIAGSIOYS [BfoRuwoD
19019 . ‘9BBUBIE paAoidde ASROWILBUN PIRO 1+ L0Z 9 AT

“eBuubls eqmscd
pue we.w Bupped u| LOISO.S JO UOIESNISIA (KLOZ 'S L MEY

:pisog AXSINPY YSUIRUS

(opegsiuwpy
yovag) uasesd uosied euo ‘Buueey 2YGnd ‘SLOZ ‘b YIBHY

‘sABMPBO] POjBBLD BNSIYOA

40 BuppO|q pancidde pioq oy puB BUIBA PIBOE AX0UNDY
USIBUS B POPUSLIE [0S5OULSIE BRIGIVE :SLOZ 'L AlBnuar

4 AJNUBE UO 11SIA OIS URlY ¥oaN

-
UB[pU] UB 9BL O) POULB| UOSSIWLOD) 1FL0Z 'L} JqWESRQ

EpusbE BUSIW S, UBLISGISS JO prEog Lo Ind

©q.0) suayd :Bupued Joj SuonsaP Bupio.d eBeubs Ajpusyy
J0 LUONY|(E1SU) paro.dde pieod By ‘Buneaw piag AIaSARY
YSIIPUS B 03 Juem LO[TS|LRLOD B JO SIRUIBHY FLOZ ‘L ABIN

IS0 pictes B Moy

0} GEGL BOUIS BY1S a1 Jo sebew| YR 90oos) pemely, ‘sjdosd

1990 JUIUUTR() YowRg BUjABY |G UOISSNDS|(] ‘S.0(LIDg
12 Spinag 9BeLBs BuSuUS) PoSadol] P17 B JN

wasm ) 94308 Yaweq jo p o5y ‘Buioua;
1181 1S o LONE|[EISU] BUIPUSILIOIS ] USRS Jo pIEOg BLY
) J00| B Ju0s 50w T-D1aquas.D AIBIIH JuSBY HLOZ 'S YORN

UOISSILILIOD UOREAISSUOD

AiojsiH Bunes|y olgng

paujwiaep aq o} seppuend

Jepao pad uleise] ‘eueuiblia snuadiunp
wn|d yoeaq ‘ewjlew snunid
Au1agheq ‘eojueniAsuad (e|jeiopy) BoUAN

sselb
yoeaq ueoLiswy ‘eje|nbijinsiq ejiydowwy
Alsquesq ‘Isin-eAn sojAyde)sololy

9IS 8y] 0} sjue|d aAlleN
JO 1s17 :ue|d uolelabanay

s|leasaiul
1004 g je semuyied uo JalUBD-YO padeld —
shemyped
PSIEa10 JBINIYSA YO %0|q O} PAS  —
sjsod paseyound Jo Jsua) spueybiH
8y} WwoJy 8Joysess |euoneN pe) aded
8y} Aq pajeuop sajod auoydajel pIO

slauleg Joj ue|d

.




TOWN OF WELLFLEET

300 MAIN STREET WELLFLEET MASSACHUSETTS 02667
Tel (508) 349-0300 Fax (508) 349-0305
www.wellfleetma.org

MEMORANDUM

TO:

BOARD OF SELECTMEN

FROM: HARRY SARKIS TERKANIAN, TOWN ADMINISTRATOR

SUBJECT: MARINA PARKING COMMENTS

DATE: 4/3/2015

CC:

I have received the comments concerning Marina parking:

Harbormaster: We are obligated to keep the 60 spaces on the south side east of the restrooms for

trailer parking,

Assistant TA:  You may already have this information from Provincetown.

The Provincetown rates are different depending on the area of town. They have a Commercial
permit rate. They range from $.25 for 10 minutes to $.50 for 15 minutes.

Permits: Anyone bearing a Town parking permit shall be allowed to park free in designated
areas. There is a 48 hour max time limit. The Town Hall spots have a 3 hour limit,

An owner who pays excise tax is eligible for a resident permit.
A non-resident property owner is eligible for a non-resident permit.
1 free senior parking permit per household.

Town Board Members get a parking permit for free. If the cost of permit is over $50 the
individual shall pay the difference to adhere to state ethics laws governing gifts.

Provincetown parking permit rates, per vehicle, per year shall be:

T R —— $5 (Over $50 Ethics Issue)
Resident Senior (61) ... wnFree

Resident Passenger. .. mermmmrsersresses sessessessssees $55
Commercial Resident ...mwasisssisssssis $140

Non Resident Property Owner.......occc.cvnesenne $100

INON ReSIAENL...vrnrerrrrrrrirnsresssnsisssssssernsnssennes $275

Grace Hall Onlyd3 .cmminssmsssisio: 3200

Grage Hall Weeklycvnnanimnicummmnns $75 (7 days)
Jerome Smith Lot:

8 Car WeeldyPL...omsamssamsnspsesainisis $50 (7 days)
o Camper Bes1dent5 v. s $150 seasonal
® Camper Nonresident96 ........eeereesesereenns $425 seasonal

70 5% o 2 SO —— $10



From the Beach Administrator:

1. Exempting people with a Beach/ Transfer sticker leaves those with only a Resident Beach or
only a Transfer sticker in question. We do assign almost two hundred Resident stickers per year
which would exempt people who are neither Residents nor taxpayers.

2. We will essentially be charging people to park while they are paying to park elsewhere. Could
we have a "first hour free if your slip is stamped by the Beach Office" to allow people to do
only that?

3. This would eliminate the 30 minutes for obtaining a beach sticker unmetered spaces.
4. Staff parking for Beach and Shellfish?
5. Who is responsible for checking the cars?

From the Marina Advisory Committee Chair: Given the number of people who would be exempt
from having to pay under your draft proposal is it even worth the time and work to implement
and operate it with the small amount of revenue that would be realized?



Proposal for Parking at Marina DRAFT 02/15

Dates of enforcement: Memorial Day through Labor Day annually
Free spaces:

e Approx ___ spaces to be designated by Harbormaster for use by slip owners
and people launching boats (HM will give out placards to be placed on
dashboard);

e Approx 10 spaces of 30 minute maximum parking by Beach Sticker Shack
e Perhaps up to 6 additional spaces for business proprietors on pier for
business vehicles (placard to go on dashboard)

Metered Spaces

o All other spaces shall be metered with central payout kiosk for each row;
suggested charge is $1.00 per hour; meter will put out slip to go on
dashboard;

e Vehicles with a current Wellfleet Beach/Transfer sticker may park in
metered spaces without charge,

Violation shall be charged according to Wellfleet parking schedule for town parking
lots in summer.

Revenue will go to Marina Enterprise Fund for purposes to be designated by BOS



TOWN OF WELLFLEET * TRANSFER STATION
AMNESTY DAY

APRIL 25, 2015
8am-2pm

Al DAV T LIammim v s o R Eon i Blm o AN A ':_,.‘,,,_,
No PAY T ba ds are requii ed { Ol this one event.

NOTE - Hours: 8:00 am to 2:00 pm. Transfer Station will close at 2:00 p.m.!!!

This event is for WELLFLEET HOMEOWNERS spring clean-up only!!
All Transfer Station rules and regulations apply.

The following rules and limits will apply during Amnesty Day:

» One load of homeowner demolition or bulky waste per household will be
accepted at no charge. Additional loads will be charged the standard fee.

» Commercial solid waste, demolition materials and scrap metal will be billed at
the standard tonnage rate.

> Limits on bulky items are as follows:

Tires: off the rims - No Commercial Tires or Cut Tires - limit 4 per household
Appliances: 2 per household

Mattresses or box springs: 4 per household

Furniture: 4 items per household

Televisions or computer monitors: 2 per household

® & & & o

> Paints will be accepted at the paint recycling shed. Normal recycling rules
apply.

» NO Hazardous Waste

WELLFLEET TRANSFER STATION STICKER REQUIRED

Stickers are sold at the Transfer Station gate house

TRANSFER STATION WILL CLOSE AND GATES WILL BE
LOCKED AT 2:00 PM




rmm——

(\c_,& ’3{2%\'6
WsT

Dear Town of Wellfleet: Selectmen, Town Administrator and Chief of Police.,
We are pleased to present you with this petition affirming this statement:

""We the undersigned ask that the Selectmen officially adopt a policy of Community Policing as a
guiding principle in the conduct and administration of the Wellfleet Police. We also ask that the
Selectmen instruct Chief Fisette and Mr. Terkanian to follow through without delay on providing
Community Policing training to all Wellfleet officers, if possible in partnership with other towns on the
Cape, and to make timely reports to the citizens of Wellfleet as to the progress of this request. Please
place the number 1, 2 or 3 after your name: 1. Resident taxpayer; 2. Non resident taxpayer; 3. Visitor;
4 Other."

Attached is a list of individuals who have added their names to this petition, as well as additional comments
written by the petition signers themselves. ’

Sincerely,
Dennis Cunningham

C_ OP% 2 (cmmuﬂ\—\(_\ C;‘r\ @.L-\eé ?o\\d%ﬂ %@-\’JL{;GS
Ccmm\:.\\Jr\[ ?o\\cﬂ 'vk(;l DE.‘E\V\QA

WWW, Lc?‘-}. L?':DC\D&. C:IOJ

MoveOn.org ]



Town of Wellfleet Committee Vacancies

Date: April 3, 2015

To: Harry Terkanian

From: Jeanne Maclauchlan

Re: Appointments to Town Boards

The following provides the appointing authority with a comprehensive view of vacant positions on each Town
Board. Each identifies the amount and type of positions that are vacant, the authority for making the
appointment, the length of the term and the number of applications requesting consideration to fill a vacancy.

Barnstable Human Rights Commission (1 Wellfleet Representative)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority Length of Term
1 Position Board of Selectmen 3 years
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file.

Bike & Walkways Committee (5 Members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority Length of Term
1 Position Board of Selectmen 3 years
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file.

Board of Health (5 members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority Length of Term

1 Position Board of Selectmen 6/30/2015 (to complete term)
Requesting Appointment: One application on file.

Building and Needs Assessment Committee (5 Members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority Length of Term
1 Position Board of Selectmen 3 years
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file.

Cable Advisory Committee (5 Members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority Length of Term
1 Position Board of Selectmen 1 year
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file.

Commission on Disabilities (up to 7 Members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority Length of Term
4 Positions Board of Selectmen 3 years
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file.

Council on Aging (at least 11 Members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority Length of Term
1 Positions Board of Selectmen 3 years
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file.



Cultural Council (no more than 22 members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority
11 positions Board of Selectmen
Requesting Appointment: No application on file.

Energy Committee (11 members total)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority
2 (Alternate) Positions Board of Selectmen
Requesting Appointment: One application on file.

Herring Warden (1 Warden, 1 Assistant Warden)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority
1 Assistant Position Board of Selectmen
Requesting Appointment:

Historical Commission (7 Members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority
1 Position Board of Selectmen
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file.

Personnel Board (4 Community Members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority
1 Position Board of Selectmen
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file.

Recycling Committee (Up to 11 Members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority
1 Position Board of Selectmen
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file.

Shellfish Advisory Board (7 Members, 2 Alternates)
Vacant Positions Appointing Authority
1 Alternate Position Board of Selectmen
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file.

Wastewater Planning Committee (7 Members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority
2 Positions Board of Selectmen
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file.

Length of Term
3 years

Length of Term
6/2015 (to complete term)

Length of Term
3 years

Length of Term
6/2015 (to complete term)

Length of Term
6/30/2015 (to complete term)

Length of Term
3 years

Length of Term
3 years

Length of Term
3 years



DRAFT

Wellfleet Board of Selectmen
Minutes of March 24, 2015
Wellfleet Senior Center

Present: Paul Pilcher, Chairman , Dennis Murphy, Berta Bruinooge, John Morrissey, Town
Administrator Harry Sarkis Terkanian and Assistant Town Administrator Brian Carlson

Regrets: Jerry Houk
Chairman Paul Pilcher called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.

Announcements, Open Session and Public Comment
e Terkanian announced that the recent change of the format of the Board of Selectmen meeting
agenda, in terms of recoding and public comments, was done in order to be in compliance
with the Open Meeting Law.

e Police Chief Ronald Fisette announced a Public Forum on Monday April 13, 2015 about the
Police building project and the proposed 13" police officer.

¢ Dennis Cummingham presented a petition regarding community policing training and
encouraged the Selectmen to review it.

Pilcher opened the Public Hearing at 7:05 pm.

Public hearing on proposal to install centerline rumble strips on approximately 14,000 ft of Rt 6
Representatives from MassDOT Bill Traverse, Kerri Morris and Pam Hazner gave a Power Point
presentation on the proposed safety enhancement rumble strips along portions of Route 6 in Wellfleet
as result of several meeting over the past year due to the increased accidents on Route 6 in Wellfleet.
Traverse discussed noise concerns, crossing traffic issues and maintenance concerns. He went over
the maps of the proposed rumble strips locations. According to his presentation the rumble strips will
be done within the State’s rights of way and with minimal impact to traffic. It is anticipated that the
installation will take two to three weeks to complete and the plan is to be done before Memorial Day.
Helen Miranda Wilson had concerns about traffic blockages. Sylvia Smith wanted to know why high
traffic areas are not addressed. Pilcher clarified that this is a pilot project and the locations may be
extended in the future. Curt Felix wanted to know about studies done and the results of how rumble
strips prevent accidents. Donna McCaffrey had question about noise. Jody Birchall had concerns
about grooving creating snow and ice problems. Laura Wanco wanted to know if there are any plans
to repave Route 6 and when the Route 6/Main Street intersection will be completed. Traverse said
that the Route 6/Main St Intersection is currently under design and is scheduled to be completed in
2018. Pilcher thanked Traverse about the presentation and said that additional questions and
Selectmen’s decision on this topic will take place later in the meeting agenda.

Town of Wellfleet - BOS Minutes DRAFT 1 March 24, 2015



DRAFT
Public Hearing on Shellfish Licenses Renewals
Selectman Berta Bruinooge disclosed that she is a shellfish grant holder. Shellfish Constable Andrew
Koch recommended the renewal of James Rose shellfish grant licenses #732, 732A, 743 and 743A
for a ten year period.

MOTION 215-151: Bruinooge moved and Murphy seconded to approve the request of James Rose
to renew shellfish grant licenses #732, 732A, 743 and 743A for a ten year period. The motion passed
4-0.

Koch recommended the renewal of Barbara and Jerre Austin shellfish grant licenses # 85-G and 85-
GA for a 10 year period

MOTION 215-152: Morrissey moved and Bruinooge seconded to approve the request of Barbara
and Jerre Austin to renew shellfish grant licenses # 85-G and 85-GA for a 10 year period. The motion
passed 4-0.

Koch recommended the renewal of Robert Hautanen shellfish grant licenses #738 & 738A for a 10
year period

MOTION 215-153: Murphy moved and Bruinooge seconded to approve the request of Robert
Hautanen to renew shellfish grant licenses #738 & 738A for a 10 year period. The motion passed 4-0.

Koch recommended the renewal of James O’Connell shellfish grant licenses # 85-J and 85-JA for a
10 year period.

MOTION 215-154: Murphy moved and Bruinooge seconded to approve the request of James
O’Connell to renew shellfish grant licenses # 85-J and 85-JA for a 10 year period. The motion passed
4-0.

Koch recommended the renewal of Kristine Barrio and William Barrio to renew shellfish grant
licenses # 85-A and 85-AA for a 10 year period.

MOTION 215-155: Morrissey moved and Murphy seconded to approve the request of Kristine
Barrio and William Barrio to renew shellfish grant licenses # 85-A and 85-AA for a 10 year period.
The motion passed 4-0.

Change of the Shellfish Rules and Regulations amendments in sections 1, 5.3.3,6.2.4 and 6.3
Constable Koch explained the reason for the requested changes of the Shellfish Rules and
Regulations amendments in sections 1, 5.3.3, 6.2.4 and 6.3! to include regulations regarding blood
ark and ponderous ark clams. Helen Miranda Wilson, member of the Shellfish Advisory Board
(SAB) was present to answer questions. Murphy wanted to know how the blood arcs are harvested.
Barbara Brennessel, Ph. D., and member of SAB, representing the minority vote for the proposed
regulations talked about the daily catch and minimum size limits and advised the Selectmen that the
catch limits should be reduced from 10 bushels to five bushels in order to prevent overharvesting.
Wilson explained how the current catch limits were researched, determined and voted by the SAB.
Discussion ensued. The Selectmen did not want to change the catch limits without a formal
recommendation based on a majority vote by the SAB.

Town of Wellfleet - BOS Minutes DRAFT 2 March 24, 2015



DRAFT
MOTION 215-156: Bruinooge moved to adopt the Shellfish Rules and Regulations amendments in
sections 1, 5.3.3, 6.2.4 and 6.3 to include regulations regarding blood ark and ponderous ark clams as
presented. Murphy seconded the motion and it passed 4-0.

Public Hearing on proposed fee schedule for use of town property

Pilcher summarized the proposed fee schedule? for Use of Town Property as drafted by the Town
Administrator. Pilcher suggested adding a fourth criteria if admission fees are charged by not for
profit organizations looking to use Town Property and opened the proposed fee schedule for
discussion and public comments. Jennifer Flanagan wanted to know what kind of fees could be
possibly charged for example WES Fest. Terkanian clarified that organizations directly supporting
the operations of the Town would qualify for a reduced fee or no fee according to the proposed
schedule. Bob Wallace wanted to know the current fee schedule and the meaning of parcel. Roberta
Ward wanted to know where the fees for Use of Town Property go. Morrissey clarified that the fees
go to the General Fund and Town Meeting vote decides how the funds will be spent. Representative
from the WOMR on behalf of the Lower Cape Triathlon wanted to know how this would impact
other smaller non profits that charge admission fees. Janet Drohan and Fred Richard had questions on
the proposed fee schedule and how the different non profits are being distinguished. Helen Miranda
Wilson spoke in favor of OysterFest and the fact that the Town gets benefits without spending any
additional funds for entertainment. Jody Birchall said that the proposed fee schedule is very
subjective and talked about definitions of parcel. Michelle Insley, SPAT Executive Director, talked
about possible challenges the Selectmen may face, in terms of unclear language, if the proposed fee
schedule was adopted. Bruinooge explained that the proposed document was written by the Town
Administrator, who is an attorney. Curt Felix commended the proposed fee schedule but stressed the
fact that non profits deliver public benefits and should be supported, not penalized. Terkanian
explained how the parcel reference was defined based on the Assessor’s Atlas. He talked about the
different requests for use of Town Property that the Selectmen have to deal with and how the
different sets of criteria were determined. Nancy Chivetta wanted to know if the fees were based on
market research of what other towns charge. Pilcher closed the public comments. He explained the
process of deriving the proposed fee schedule for Use of Town Property. Pilcher also said that the
intent of the Selectmen is to be fair to all tax payers, because the Town Property belongs to all of
them. Murphy addressed public concerns by saying that the use fees will be known and referenced on
the schedule. Morrissey talked about sliding scale criteria based on event and organization size.
Pilcher asked to add the fourth criteria for “admission fee”.

MOTION 215-157: Pilcher moved to add a fourth criteria “admission fee”. Morrissey seconded the
motion and it passed 4-0.

MOTION 215-158: Morrissey moved and Murphy seconded to add a fifth criteria “weather the event
includes as participants businesses paying a fee to participate in the event. The motion passed 3-1
[Pilcher].

MOTION 215-159: Bruinooge moved and Murphy seconded to adopt the Use of Town Property Fee
Schedule as amended. The motion passed 4-0.

Licenses/Appointments/Reappointments/Use of Town Property

MOTION 215-160: Bruinooge moved and Murphy seconded to approve the 2015 Seasonal Liquor
License renewals for: Wellfleet Beachcomber; Winslow’s Tavern; The Lighthouse Restaurant; Sweet
Seasons; Boccee’s Italian Grill; Wellfleet Motel & Lodge; V.R.’s; Maurice’s Campground; Wellfleet
Marketplace; Wellfleet Wine & Spirits; Chequessett Yacht & Country Club; F lying Fish Café;

Town of Wellfleet - BOS Minutes DRAFT 3 March 24, 2015



DRAFT
Wellfleet Dairy Bar & Grill; Wellfleet Flea Market; The Juice; Catch of the Day; Mac’s Shack; Pearl
Restaurant; Harbor Stage Company; Bob’s Sub N’ Cone; Ceraldi. The motion passed 4-0.

Trevor Pontbriand was present to answer Selectmen questions and expressed his interested to serve
on the ZBA.

MOTION 215-161: Murphy moved and Bruinooge seconded to appoint Trevor Pontbriand to June
30, 2015 to fill an unexpired term on the Zoning Board of Appeals. The motion passed 4-0.

MOTION 215-162: Bruinooge moved and Morrissey seconded to recommend Elaine Mcllroy as
Wellfleet representative on the Barnstable County HOME Consortium Advisory Council with term
ending January 31, 2017. The motion passed 4-0.

Use of Town Property

Recreation Director Rebecca Rosenberg talked about the International Women’s Flag Football
Association and the fact that the Recreation Department had sponsored the event in the past before it
was moved to Provincetown. The selectmen deferred voting on this request pending additional
information — proof of insurance, payment of the application fee and finding out how the Wellfleet
children will benefit by the event and if any admission fees will be charged.

Terkanian advised the Selectmen that last year the Ryan Environmental Group was charged $100.
MOTION 215-163: Bruinooge moved and Murphy seconded to approve the request of Ryan

Environmental Group to use Newcomb Hollow Beach on May 1 and 2, 2015, 5 pm - 6 pm to build a
small temporary habitat for educational purposes with use fee of $100. The motion passed 4-0.

Rosenberg spoke in favor of the Challenger Sports and the benefit to the Town and the recreation
activities. Terkanian advised that last year the fee charged for the same request was $500 and said
that the Town should be listed on the insurance certificate. He had questions about the time of the
program. Representative from Challenger Sports answered the questions assuring that the Town will
be listed on the insurance certificate and clarified that the program will be 8 am -12 pm.

MOTION 215-164: Bruinooge moved and Murphy seconded to approve the request of Challenger
Sports to use Baker Field August 17 through the 21, 2015 for soccer camp with use fee of $500. The
motion passed 4-0.

Pilcher summarized the proposal of SPAT to use Town Properties for 2015 OysterFest3. Pilcher had
comments on free parking at ocean beach lots and Mayo Beach and said that the Town will charge
parking fees at several beaches and that this section should be changed.

MOTION 215-165: Pilcher moved and Murphy seconded to approve the request of SPAT for use of
town property for 2015 OysterFest with the deletion of beach lot parking being free of charge.
Morrissey wanted to know if Wellfleet Residents will be admitted free of charge on the Sunday of
OysterFest. Morrissey wanted to know about the range of the proposed contribution and suggested
opening a Marina Fund. Birchall answered the question by explaining why the range for contribution
was introduced. Terkanian suggested a Memorandum of Understanding spelling out all terms. The
motion passed 4-0.

Town of Wellfleet - BOS Minutes DRAFT 4 March 24, 2015



DRAFT
Business
Communication of the sense of the Board to MassDOT on Route 6 rumble strips
Terkanian said that the MassDOT is looking for a letter authorizing them to proceed with the rumble
strips.

MOTION 215-166: Murphy moved and Bruinooge seconded to send a letter to MassDOT to proceed
with rumble strips on parts of Route 6 in Wellfleet. The motion passed 4-0.

Conservation Restriction of the Holton Property on Fletcher-Holton Way
Dennis O’Connell from the Wellfleet Conservation Trust presented the Wellfleet Conservation Trust
request for Conservation Restriction of the Holton property”.

MOTION 215-167: Murphy moved and Bruinooge seconded to approve the conservation restriction
of the Holton Property on Fletcher-Holton Way. The motion passed 4-0.

Town operation of beach lots during OysterFest

Pilcher went over the recommendation and potential revenues estimated by the Community Director
Suzanne Grout Thomas. Murphy had a question on the charges for Wellfleet residents during
OysterFest. Terkanian suggested free admission for resident sticker holders. Helen Miranda Wilson
wanted to know which beaches will charge for parking. Thomas said that Cahoon Hollow beach will
not be charging parking fees during OysterFest. Police Chief Fisette reassured the Board that the
Police Department will make sure the parking rules are obeyed. Thomas added that her parking
officers will be available during OysterFest weekend.

MOTION 215-168: Bruinooge moved and Murphy seconded to approve the proposal for charging
parking fees during OysterFest as presented. The motion passed 4-0.

Acceptance of the new IRS Standard Mileage Rate
MOTION 215-169: Bruinooge moved and Morrissey seconded to approve the IRS standard mileage
rate. The motion passed 4-0.

Discussion ensued when the standard mileage rate will take effect.

MOTION 215-170: Bruinooge moved and Murphy seconded to have the standard IRS mileage rate
effective January 1, 2015. The motion passed 4-0.

Final approval of 2015 ATM warrant® and FY16 budgets; execution of 2015 annual town
election and 2015 annual town meeting warrant

Terkanian talked about the most recent changes of the 2015 ATM Warrant specifically mentioning
changes to Article 22 - Zelinsky P&S and changes to Article 2. He also talked about additional
charges for snow removal, Fire Department overtime and overlap of two salaries for the Library
Director position. Terkanian explained how the additional deficits may be covered. Murphy wanted
to know what the current free cash balance is. The discussion concluded by the unanimous agreement
of the Selectmen to sign the 2015 ATM and Election warrant.

Town Administrator’s Report
Terkanian went over his report®. The Selectmen did not have any questions.

Town of Wellfleet - BOS Minutes DRAFT 5 March 24, 2015



DRAFT
Future Concerns
‘e Bruinooge had comments on the Water budget memo sent by FinCom Chairman Stephen
Polowcezyk.
e Pilcher recommended that the Vacancy Report’ should include vacancies on the Citizens
Economic Development Committee.

Correspondence and Vacancy Report
Morrissey presented the Ccrrrf:spondence8 report.

Minutes

Pilcher had two corrections to the minutes. 1. The minutes of March 10° in the section on page 3
referencing to Authorize the Moderator should say “to hold a drawing”, not “raffle off” five beach
stickers at Town Meeting; 2. The minutes on March 17'° - replace Cultural Council with Citizens
Economic Development Committee in the section on page 1 referencing Pilcher’s comment about
possible upcoming expenditures.

MOTION 215-171: Pilcher moved and Murphy seconded to approve the Minutes of March 10, 2015
and March 17, 2015 as amended. The motion passed 4-0.

Adjournment
MOTION 215-172: Murphy moved and Bruinooge seconded to adjourn the meeting at 9:18 pm.
The motion passed 4-0.

Respectfully submitted,

Michaela Miteva
Executive Assistant

! Proposed changes of the Shellfish Rules and Regulations amendments in sections 1, 5.3.3,6.2.4 and 6.3
2 Proposed Use of Town Fess Schedule dated March 20, 2015

3 Proposal of SPAT to use Town Properties for 2015 OysterFest

* Proposed Conservation Restriction of the Holton property

*2015 ATM Warrant Draft dated March 24, 2015

¢ TA Report of March 20, 2015

7 Vacancy Report of March 20, 2015

8 Correspondence report of March 24, 2015

 BOS Minutes of March 10, 2015

 BOS Minutes of March 17, 2015

Town of Wellfleet - BOS Minutes DRAFT 6 March 24, 2015





